
Clarification No. 01 
 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/WS-3190/2018 
 

Some of the Prospective bidders have made a few queries against the subject Tender Enquiry. The queries along with 

OGDCL replies are given below for information of all the prospective bidders.   
 

Sr. 
# 

Bidder’s Query/Clarification request OGDCL RESPONSE 

1 

Reference: F.1. of Annexure-A in ITB : Please confirm that 
mentioned complimentary services are for assigned 
location/s only and provision of same at location/s 
other than assigned will be charged separately.. 

The complementary services will be applicable 
for assigned locations and other than assigned 
locations as well. 

2 

Reference Annexure-A-1: Criteria for Technical 
Evaluation: S.N 1. In ITB: The requirement of cementing 
experience has been effectively increased from 5 years 
(in last South Tender PROC-FD_CB_WS-1734_2016) to 20 
years, with 10 years mandatory and an additional 10 
bonus years. This increase in experience requirement will 
narrow down the bidding participants reducing 
competition which is unfavorable for OGDCL. Please 
clarify the need/basis for such increment along with its 
impact on performance evaluation. 

OGDCL always make necessary amendments 
in specifications of tenders to further refine 
TORs and ensure to hire quality services from 
prudent service companies available in the 
market. 

3 

Reference: F.1.(vi) of Annexure-A in ITB: Pumping of 
cement slurries/other fluids for any kind of cement Job or 
other than cement job at OGDCL well. 
Considering Cementing Scope of work, the clause dictates 
pumping of fluids included in cement job i.e. pre-flushes 
and displacement only. Please confirm and 
elaborate/classify fluids “…other than cement job at 
OGDCL well” also please confirm that mentioned 
complimentary services are for assigned location/s only. 

Pumping of fluids will not be limited to cement 
jobs only but will cover any kind of activity or 
operation wherever cementing units will be 
required, cement units will be deployed for 
pumping of any type fluids at OGDCL wells. 

4 

Reference F.1.(vii) of Annexure-A in ITB : Any kind of 
pressure testing/killing operation etc. of OGDCL wells. 
TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/WS-
3190/2018 has cementing scope of work whereas well 
killing is separate service line requiring different set of 
skills. 

1. Please confirm that complimentary Pressure Tests 
include Pressure testing of Top of Liner, SBT, FIT/LOT 
and cement pumping lines/cement heads testing only 
and this pressure testing will be performed at 
assigned rigs only. 

2. Please confirm that well killing to be charged 
separately due to involvement of additional 
expertise, equipment and special resources. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.1 All the complementary services will be 

applicable for assigned locations and call 
out locations as well. 

4.2 Any kind of pressure testing and/or killing 
operations will not be charged separately. 
Only unit rate of cement units per day 
will be paid either call out of monthly 
rental which ever applicable. 



 
 
 

5 

Reference: Scope of Work Annexure “A-2”: Compressive 
strength is dependent upon Temperature and Density 
and requirement of same Compressive Strength across 
the Density and Temperature range is unrealistic because 
slurry design and additive requirement varies drastically 
in complete slurry density range in each clause . Please 
provide the appropriate Temperature figures (Low, 
Medium and High) for each clause and required 
compressive strengths against each. 

Appropriate temperature ranges with slurry 
densities are given in the tender. 

6 

Please specify the duration of contract, in years, to be 
finalized as a result of this ITB. 

The duration of contract is 03 years as per 
tender advertisement; however, it can be 
increased or decreased at the time of approval 
by the Management of OGDCL. 

7 

Reference: Annexure “A” Scope of Work, Instruction to 
Bidder: The services which are not covered by this contract 
may be hired with discounted rates. The bidder will 
provide complete price list of their material and services 
along with reasonable discount but it will not be the part 
of contract. 
Please clarify how additional additives, when used will be 
charged if price book not included in contract document. 

The additional additives, if any required, will 
not be part of financial evaluation, however, 
will be paid as per our procedure. 

8 

Reference: Scope of Work Annexure “A-2 Section B: Please 
specify the Fluid Loss requirement against each clause, 
density and Temperature values. 
 

Fluids loss requirement for different temp. 
and density ranges of cement slurries will be 
decided at the time of each cement job as 
dictated by well conditions for better cement 
jobs, however, the prospective bidders may 
quote slurry rates on the basis of maximum 
dosage of fluid loss additives to minimize fluid 
loss as much as possible. 


